
Lindh, Frank 

9/13/2010 7:08:41 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Fwd: DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San Bruno Explosion

Thanks, Brian. Like you, I got to know Jackie during 
my gas utility days, and always found her - as you've aptly put it - gracious 
and understanding. We're all reeling from the loss and from the 
devastation, as I'm sure many people at PG&E are as well. Hang in 
there.

Frank

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 10:56 AM 
To: Lindh,
Frank
Subject: Re: Fwd: DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San 
Bruno Explosion

Thanks Frank. I've been in the boondocks
of Yellowstone with my son all week and I heard about the tragedy sporadically.
I am so sorry for everyones loss. I've know Jackie since my days at SoCalGas.
She was always gracious and understanding, even when we disagreed. My heart goes 
out to her family. I'm back in town Monday. Perhaps we can catch up then

From: Lindh, Frank 
<frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:
Fri Sep 10 16:59:54 2010
Subject: Fwd: DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared
Dead in San Bruno Explosion
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon§cpuc.ca.gov>
Date:

September 10, 2010 4:51:34 PM PDT 
To: "ALL PUC" <ALLPUC§cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject:

DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San Bruno 
Explosion

The press is now
reporting the feared deaths of our friend and DRA colleague Jackie Greig

and
her youngest daughter in yesterday's San Bruno explosion and fire. 
Jackie's husband James and older daughter were at a school event at the 
time, and are safe.

Although there's
still no official confirmation, I'm afraid we must prepare to accept the 
worst.

The many, many
people who knew and loved Jackie grieve with her family. In her over 
20 years with us here at the PUC, Jackie's quiet strength, great 
intelligence, and sincere friendliness shone through to everyone 
around her. She was a model of kindness and caring and we can all 
fall back on that example ourselves now, for help in dealing with her 
loss.

We'll circulate
memorial information when arrangements are 
made.
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